Thealth g

CARE AGENCY

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

DEBRA BAETZ, MBA
INTERIM AGENCY DIRECTOR

MINDY WINTERSWYK, PT, DPT, PCS
ASSISTANT AGENCY DIRECTOR

TAMMI McCONNELL, MSN, RN, MICN, PHN
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
DIRECTOR

405 W. 5% STREET, SUITE 301-A
SANTA ANA, CA 92701

PHONE: 714-834-2791

FAX: 714-834-3125

Email: TMcConnell@ochca.com

DATE: August 31, 2023

TO: EMS Distribution

FROM: Carl H. Schultz, MD; EMS Medical Dlrector /
Tammi McConnell, MSN, RN; EMS Director 3W\,Q/\«

SUBJECT: ORANGE COUNTY EMS DRAFT POLICY POSTED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
Orange County Emergency Medical Services has released the following draft policy which is
posted for a 50-day public comment review period (9/1/2023 to 10/20/2023 at 3:00 PM):

*  #510.00 Emergency Medical Technician Training Program Criteria

*  #510.00 Emergency Medical Technician Training Program Application,
Attachment 1 Attachment 1

Besides the general EMS community, schools that offer EMT training are highly encouraged to
review the draft document and attachment, and provide feedback to Orange County EMS during
the comment period. Once the comment period closes, no further input will be possible unless
the policy is further refined and then another public comment period is announced.

Please review the policy and submit comments using our online form. The form can be
accessed by using the link or by scanning the QR code below.

https://ochca.sjc1.qualtrics.com/ife/form/SV 1zcUoiFq7hmY6kS

CS, TM:em#4729



